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State of Florid..

ORIGINAL
Public Serbice Commisgion

M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 11, 2000
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Telecommunications

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 000389-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Steve P Weis d/b/a TEFCYC.

Change to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Steve P Weis d/b/a TEFCYC Systems.

NOTE: See the attached Dept. of State Filings. Please call if you have any questions, 413-6532.

Thank you.
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Division of Corporations http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/regdet.exe?list=DETREG&dn 1=G000499001 1 5&dn2=G00049900115

TEFCYC SYSTEMS
5001 TANGERINE AVE,, S.
GULFPORT, FL 33707-
Document Number Status Date Filed
G00049900115 ACTIVE 02/21/2000
Expiration Date Current Qwners County
\- 121312005 000000001 PINELLAS
Total Pages Events Filed FEI Number
000000001 000000000 NONE
No Filing History
[P e
Owner Information

i 5001 TANGERINE AVE,, S, NONE
| GULFPORT, FL 33707
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